TOWN OF TAMWORTH BOARD OF SELECTMEN 84 MAIN STREET TAMWORTH. NH 03886

TELEPHONE: (603) 323-7525 FAX: (603) 323-2349 WWW.TAMWORTHNH.ORG

Selectmen's Meeting 6:00pm Town Office Thursday, April 08, 2021

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

 CALL TO ORDER: called to order at 6: PM by Selectman Farnum. Present are: Selectman Willie Farnum, Selectman Melanie Streeter, Selectman Kelly Goodson, Selectman Aaron Ricker, Town Administrator Karen Anthony, and Ed Comeau – Government Oversite.

PUBLIC INPUT:

NEW BUSINESS:

- Event Policy 2nd read: postponed until next week.
- Administrator Update: Bank balance is \$2,115,251 includes AP; Highway department is back to working 4 10 hour days. They will be sweeping the village on Monday, April 12th; Town report is at the printers; We have reserved Northstar for Fireworks on Friday, July 2nd if the BOS approves. Discussion ensued. Motion to have a fireworks display on Friday, July 2nd by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes, Goodson yes, Ricker yes, Farnum abstained.

SIGNATURE FILE:

- Selectmen's minutes for April 1, 2021; Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Non-public minutes for April 1, 2021
 - 1. RSA 91-A:3 II (a) unsealed; Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes, Goodson yes, Ricker yes, Farnum yes
 - 2. RSA 91-A:3 II (a) unsealed; Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes, Goodson yes, Ricker yes, Farnum yes
 - 3. RSA 91-A:3 II (c) unsealed; Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes, Goodson yes, Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Accounts Payable Manifest in the amount of \$291,316.23 with \$250,000 being paid to the school.
 Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote:
 Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Appointment of Peter J. Beede for Police Officer. Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll Call vote: Streeter – yes, Goodson – yes, Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes.
- Application for Raffle Permit for Friends of Cook Memorial Library: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Administrative Abatement Map 214 Lot 154 Sublot 44 in the amount of \$39: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes

- Timber Tax Levy Map 407 Lot 39 in the amount of \$602.27: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter abstains; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Intent to Excavate Map 214 Lot 162 Sublot 2: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 413 Lot 13 in the amount of \$7: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 413 Lot 14 in the amount of \$172: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 206 Lot 40 in the amount of \$80: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 214 Lot 162 Sublot 2 in the amount of \$400: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 201 Lot 39 in the amount of \$1,492.78: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 202 Lot 9 in the amount of \$522.44: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Application for Solar Exemption Map 410 Lot 9: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Application for Solar Exemption Map 407 Lot 29: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Application for Solar Exemption Map 414 Lot 54 Sublot 1: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Application for Solar Exemption Map 412 Lot 20: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Application for Solar Exemption Map 203 Lot 19: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes
- Application for Veteran's Credit: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Application for Elderly Exemption: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Application for Elderly Exemption: Motion to approve by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter yes; Goodson yes; Ricker yes, Farnum yes
- Application for Veteran's Credit: Motion to deny due to the taxpayer withdrawing the application by Selectman Farnum, seconded by Selectman Goodson. Roll call vote: Streeter – yes; Goodson – yes; Ricker – yes, Farnum – yes

SELECTMEN'S UPDATE:

- **Selectman Streeter:** Easter went well. It was well attended. Lunches started with 30 people picking up. Light at the South Tamworth Fire Station is not on during the day anymore.
- Selectman Goodson: Ticks are out.
- **Selectman Ricker:** Helped with Easter. Shout out to Melanie Streeter, Becky Mason, and Linda Cook. They did an awesome job!
- **Selectman Farnum:** Received email from Lloyd Hadden regarding his letter to the BOS on Page Hill Road. Discussion ensued. Willie will respond that hopefully the town will vote for a speed sign for the Police Dept to set up on Page Hill.
- **PUBLIC INPUT:** Ed Comeau 1. Lakes Region Planning can assist with Google maps and trying to change routes. 2. RSA 91-A:2 II explains the posting of going into non-public. 3. Do we do background checks and drug testing? Discussion ensued.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Nuisance Ordinance
- Job descriptions/Personnel Policies/Earned Time Policy
- Disposal of Town Owned Property Method
- NON-PUBLIC: N/A
- ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn @ 6:44 PM by Selectman Goodson

Respectfully submitted,	
Karen Anthony, Town Administrator	
William Farnum – Chairman	
Kelly Goodson	
Melanie Streeter	
Rebecca Mason	
Aaron Ricker	